



Kristie Landry

Senior UX Designer

With over 20 years of experience as a UX Designer and leader in all aspects of the product solution: from white-label branding, user interface design, usability testing, and client consulting for custom solutions. I am looking to transfer my skills into a new industry.

215.828.9806
www.kristielandry.com

SKILLS

Web Design,
Usability & Strategy

Front-end Development,
css, html, javascript

Interface Guidelines
& Specifications

PROGRAMS

Adobe Suite
Mac & PC platforms

EDUCATION

Flagler College
BA in Graphic Design
1988-1992

EXPERIENCE

Senior UX Designer - Conduent

Formerly Xerox / ACS / HP / EDS / Towers Perrin
2004 - Present

Designing, implementing and overseeing client white-label brand applications across Benefits administration, Human Resources, and Onboarding portal solutions. I play a key role in customizing our products to the client's expectations.

Senior Designer - Lifeware TEK

1992 - 2003

Worked with various stakeholders in designing software and website interfaces ranging from cookbooks to fishing and food service.

Visiting Multimedia Instructor - Flagler College

1997

Developed a curriculum and instructed an advanced course on the process of designing, producing, and authoring multimedia software

PROJECTS

Guest Chef - Ronald McDonald House

2007- Present

On the first Thursday of every month, as part of Marylou's Crew (a group of friends and co-workers) we plan, purchase and prepare dinner for the families staying at the house.

Chair, Beautification Committee - Fishtown Neighbors Association

2010 - 2012, 2014

Developed, designed, sourced donations and funding to execute 'Feed the Fish' Trashcan Project. A community project releasing a series of trashcans decorated by artist and sponsored by businesses throughout the neighborhood to help combat litter.